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PREFACE

I am pleased to prepare Combined Financial Statements of the Federation of Pakistan
for the year ended 30 June, 2024,

The Consolidated Financial Statements of Islamic Republic of Pakistan for the
financial year 2023-24 have been prepared by Office of the Controller General of
Accounts, Islamabad and authenticated by the Auditor General of Pakistan under
Section 7(b) of the Controller General of Accounts (Appointment, Functions and
Powers) Ordinance, 2001.

Reporiing Entity

The Islamic Republic of Pakistan (“the Government”) conducts its operations under
the Rules of Business 1973. These rules were made pursuant to Article 90 and 99 of
the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 ("the Constitution”) and
envisages that the Government as comprising of ministries, divisions and attached
departments. Financial procedures of the Constitution describe the Government as
Consolidated Fund and Public Account for which Annual Budget Statement is
authorized by the Parliament in the form of budgetary grants. These financial
statements focus on reporting the budgetary activity of the government for the
financial year.

Reporting Framework

These financial statements have been prepared as per the requirements of Financial
Reporting Manual (FRM) of NAM. The consolidated statement of receipts and
payments, consolidated statement of cash flows, consolidated statements of
comparison of budget and actual amounts by function, consolidated statements of
comparison of budget and actual expenditure by division and notes forming parts
thereof have been prepared on the format of Cash Basis IPSAS - Financial Reporting
under the Cash Basis of Accoumting.

Implementation of NAM

The current accounting system in place records cash payments and receipts which
recognizes transactions and events only when cash is received or paid by the entity.
The limitation of this system is that the recorded inflows and outflows has no direct
relationship with the actual financial performance. The obligation to make future
payments could not be properly identified. In pursuance to remove this hurdle NAM
was adopted which is based on Modified Cash Basis of Accounting.



NAM was approved subject to its implementation which is in process and significant
progress has taken place. However, commitment, asset and liability accounting
practices have not yet been implemented and memorandum registers for assets and
commitments do not exist and accounting of liabilities is not done in accordance with
NAM. Therefore, the financial statements have been prepared on cash basis of
accounting and do not include accrued receipts and liabilities.

Future Prospects and Plans

The CGA in its commitment to fully implement NAM across Pakistan in federal and
all provinecial offices of the Accountants General has made unprecedented efforts to
overcome the shortfalls mentioned above so that the financial reporting complies in
all respects with the requirement of NAM.

Controller General of Accounts



ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

Statement of Consolidated Receipts and Payments

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

CONSOLIDATED FUND
RECEIPTS
Tavatten
Ineome Tax
Sales Tax
Cuseom Duty
Excise Duty

Other Taxes

Non-Tax Revenue and Other Receipis
General Administration Receipts
Economic Services Receipls
Diefence Services Receipis
Development Surcharge and Rovaliies
Citizenship, Nationalzation, Passport and Copyright
Interest on Loans and Advances
Dividend and Profit Share
Oithers

Grants and Aid
Development Cranis

Rarrowings
Foreign Dbt

Domestic Penmanent Deb
Domestic Floating Debt-Meg

Capital Recelpty
Privatrzation Proceeds
Recovery of Loans and Advances

Irvestment Recovery

Trading Activities
R, aof Dhiserict (7

Receipty of Diviriet Anthorities

TOTAL RECEIPTS

1

n”
13

i

Is

F i

I
I

20

2023-24 (Rupees in Million)

2022-23 {Rupees in Million )

Receipis Receipts /
Payments = Pavinents o
s i i T by
Controfled by "’";‘rlrs Fhled Controlieaby T '“"[?;2“ i b
Federal Federal
Governmeni Government
4457852 - 3,213,443 -
3367797 - 2811828 -
1066, 392 - Q17,893 -
SHTLTIT - ITE 048 A
SI3.480 - 443,595 -
103,238 - 7,764,807 .
67,033 - 49,679 -
il 566 - 65,201 -
37,537 - 20,194 -
1,284,540 - TEL43 -
44,146 - 14,516 -
365,931 - 200,698 -
1.134,504 - 537,778 -
184,261 - 144,923 -
3198627 - 1LB44.030 -
13,592 108 002 a5
1,195911 228213 2696985 219121
10,653,754 - 7,285,985 -
T, 772 - 2,347,947 -
13,614,437 125213 12,330,917 219121
1,338 - - -
{150,757 - 75,863 &
447,555 - 6 -
208,136 - 175,869 =
146,245 - BET, 752 -
2,028 - 202 -
ES k] | - 1824 -
17,291,634 117321 22917403 219216




ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

Statement of Consolidated Receipts and Payments

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

CONSOLIDATED FUND
PAYMENTS
Eperativns
Salaries and Employees Benefits
Operating Expenses

Transfiers
Girants, Subsidies and Write-off of Loans

Other Transfer Payments

Expemditires om
Physbcal Assers
Civil Wiorks
Oithers

Debi and Inferess Payanenss
Principal Bepavment of Debis
Servicing of Debis

(tiver Paymaits
Loans and Advances
Investments

Puyrents of Districr Governuenis

Payments of Districr Authoriddes

TOTAL PAYMENTS

NET RECEIPT OF CONSOLIDATED FUND

NET PAYMENTS OUT OF PUBLIC ACCOUNT

INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT END OF THE YEAR

N/AY = Not Applicable

20123-24 (Rupees in Million)

2022-23 { Rupees in Million )

Reeripts Receipts /
Payments ; Payiments o
L 1] " P ;
Controlled by P”r"'“:ﬂ;l:’:s" hicd Controlied by P"”""':;: ':"; Third
Federal Federal
Note Covernment Government
2 4,367,888 = 3,552,767 A
1025 516 14320 1LTI& T8A 16,515
6. 203414 14,320 3271553 16,515
2,664,713 16,140 2.326,698 520404
283,523 944 121,753 1,149
248,235 17,084 254K 450 54,113
504,805 1,181 1.03E 500 19
1,214,353 34,707 1076742 805
131,339 - 116,974 |
1040587 41,968 2,732 238 6829
23 5,781,582 1,234 5,700,076 -
24 8416995 343 5.E65618 935
14,198,577 1,577 11565604 G35
25 323438 152,372 191828 140,428
2 475,130 - 231,233 =
TUH, S0b 152,372 624,061 140,828
7 279754 - 3178 -
554,204 - 491,579 =
27.015,427 22731 22,056,741 219216
276,207 - {39,33%) .
2 1A AL WA {[45.319) NiA®
385,627 - L1 B4657) -
1304566 MNIAT 1.494.20% NiA*
IH5.627 NIAT {184,657) NIA®
9 1,695,193 MNiAT 1,309,366 NiA*

The statemient of consaliarted recelprs amd pavaents fave hear presemned o se-hasl abd @ recomcdiation with Budgesed amonunis (presented on gross basls) s

shinum in perte 32

The annexed notes T to 33 form an integral part of these conselidated financial statements,




ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN
Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tax Receipts 7 1,013,238 7,764,807
Non-Tax Revenue & Other Receipts 3,198,627 1,844,030
Development Grants - Receipts 141 13,592 8,002
Trading Activities - Receipts 20 146,245 687,752
Operations - Payments (6,293,414) {5.271,553)
Servicing of Debi - Payments 24.1 (8,416,995) {5.865,61%8)
Transfers - Payments {2,948,235) {2,548,451)
Receipts of District Governments 21 2,028 2,202
Payments of District Governments - Revenue Expenditure 271 (279,203) (221,338)
Receipts of District Authorities 5331 3824
Paymenis of District Authorities - Revenue Expenditure (556,294) (491,579)
Casli wsed in Operating Activities (5,115,080) (4,087,922)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Privatization Proceeds 18 1,338 -
Recoveries of Loans and Advances 19 (150,757) 275,863
Investments Recoveries 447,555 6
Expenditure on Physical Assets, Civil Works & Others (1,940,587) (2,232,215)
Investments - Payments 26 (475,130 (231,213)
Payments of Loans and Advances 25 (323.436) (392,828)
Payments of District Governments - Capital Expenditure 272 {551) (1,841
Cash used in Investing Activities (2.441.56%) (2,582,257)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Domestic Permanent Debt - Receipts I6 10,653,754 7,285,985
Foreign Debt - Receipts 151 2,195911 2,696,985
Daomestic Floating Debi- Net 7 764,772 2,347,947
Principal Repayments of Debt 23 (5,7TH1,582) (5,700,076)
MNet Payments out of Public Account 28 109420 {145,319)
Cash from Financing Activities 7,942,275 6,485,522
NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 385,627 (184,657)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,309,566 1,494,223
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 29 1,695,193 1,309,566

The anmexed notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these conselidated financial statements,




ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN
Statement of Comparison of Consolidated Budget and Actual Amounts by Function
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

I023-24 {Rupes in Millivs) H023-23 {Rupsees in Millioa)
Husdpen Actwal wil Amosnis
Nane Origimal Amounts Original Revised
RECEIFTS
Beremus
Tiuakion | 11,325,582 | 10,090,512 | 10.014,422 | 7083147 | | TAI55TS | | 7,766,267
Moo-Tavation 3,780,281 38400, 755 3581 R 2 HH5 L 2.314.520 2|56 B40
Total Revenue Recelpts 14,105 Rird 13,700,267 15.607,262 168513 230 104 2963116
Lapitat
Bt Dbt 31,399,627 T, T, 1NN 2,454,562 T2 HNES| W IL006 FR TR
Foreign Dbt 1667347 5.5407,9% 1.797,9358 5,539,156 3,635,425 3,210,438
Recoveries of Loars and Advances 45,731 L, T0% W5, 155 441114 AHEAIH 429,007
Stinte Tradding Activigies 583,321 670,424 226,210 373404 60,283 6O
Recoverics - Onhers A1) - 1,338 i - ]
“Fatal Capital Recelpts A0564,137 33.348,131 36,165,223 28 856,660 13,656.25] 17417291
54,682, ATMI5, 30 ANTITABS 33.525.17% 43886335 47380417
Reswims of Distrlet Goverimenss W HIE WTHIS 293,702 - - 221924
Roseipex of Dissrier Aushorities b b SRS — - 4072
TOTAL RECEIFTS a2 HE0, RIS 47338733 5l 32 39,525,170 43 KRin 335 481041
PAYMENTS
Revene
General Public Services 13,103,067 13,695,507 13,506,479 RAZZAT A91m062 ARATTST
Delence Affuirs and Servises 1813 467 1579695 LATT, 154 1571084 1l 450 1,600 884
Economic Affairs 17,674 1,111,351 L5 17T H35.182 1095116 1,022,607
Pl Owider sl Sadety Affairs 40 944,288 WIN bt 4752 TBT IR TR
Education Affirs and Services B56, 516 BIXATT TR TIEA] G 632 324 637 44
Healh Affairs and Servios TEIATR BV, 4% TiLI4e #0217 BT 446 1A
Hiusing and Commusity Amesities 204010 218988 157,385 136,338 147,020 168,121
Recreton, Culture and Refigion 65,301 /1,273 55502 BTZTT 63658 55,504
Social Protection £70,708 559,240 50,477 4E3053 584,413 347,032
Environment Pritection 13,181 10,738 R,623 15391 9477 .74
Tatal Revenae Pryments 19,371,523 212, 7O 19,679,475 E3H24,704 14,424,140 15,322,419
General Public Service 36,825,961 EHEIE 6T EBI86.024 4 BI0.T63 30590722 3415
Detisnce Abairs - - - - - -
Economic Affairs 1571602 136,094 L2069 1.268.748 1546576 1.367.815
Pubilie Clier sl Safcty Alliirs 12,258 T 66T 11,746 5526 5042
Educaticn Alfairs and Services BE.631 &0, 404 3T I8 To 44t 53950 31768
Hialih AfTairs aml Servioes 62,548 32297 16,337 44771 3207 £5.231
Housing and Commusity Amsemities 184,839 w0, 152 4,066 A28 Ta.a02 43,167
Ricvreatsom, Calture and Religion 6,718 17,978 16,203 288 2108 12,795
Social Frotection TN S50 51,784 293,207 16,807 200 932 170,733
Environment Protection 43,3 3, 15,847 37169 J0RRS 23,551
Total Capital Paymenes 38.2640,11% 317,058 0,761,195 6,640,156 32,562,109 32193 562
57.6301,442 Bl 561,75 9447174 40,464 920 EURIETL ] 47414981
Layments of Dismier Governments 179,745 179,745 9084 - - 2078
Puywents of Distnice Amtheniics 674,783 &11,61% 556,30 377 6l 535,408 431,578
TOTAL I'A ENTS a2 SH.58T,07T0 51;453&“ 501,278,222 41442 56 48421 6 48,135,737
ettt =t = e

The stemtemment o consolined hudget have been presented on gross-hasis ad o reoncilsation with siatement of cosslidater receies and papments furevented o nes-Rris) i shav in moie 32

Wi commeswel st | oo 23 e soan insagrrad et af thase sonsolideaid fimaneial stowments.



ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

Statement of Comparison of Consolidated Budget and Actual Expenditure by Division/ Department

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

INVISIONS DEPARTMENTS

Federul Goverumen's Divivion
Avviation Division
Cabizset DHvision

Climate Change Ard Esvieomental Cordination Division

Commerce Division

Commumications Division

Defence Division

Dedfence Prodoction Division

Dedence Services

Ecomomic AlTairs Divissn

Establishiiein Eivision

Federal Education and Professional Troining Divisson

Fodiral Uenbadsman Seeretanar for Proecton agatns Harssment of

Wormen o1 Wark Place

Flisanee Division

Foreign Affnirs Division

Huoising and Warks Divisson
Human Rights Division

Industries and Production Division

Information and Brondeasting Divisian

Tnfersmatin Technokgy and Telecommunestion Division

Iitemsor Dhvishn

Intes-Provincial Coondimation Disilon
Kashmir Affhirs and Gilgit Baltissn Division
Law and Justice Diivision

Marcetics Coartred Division

National Food Security and Research Division

Mativeal Health Services, Regulatives and Covrdination Divizion

Mattioesi] Heritsge and Callure Division
Nativnal Security Divisicn

Urversgas Pakistinis and Humam Resource Development Division

Raibvays Bhvision

Parllamentary Affalrs Divishon

Petrokeum Divisian

Plunaing, Develapment and Special Infiatives Division
Poverty Allevistion and Social Safeiy Division
Power Division

Privatisason Division

R ligioars AlTairs @nd Imer-Fanh Hammony Drvision
Revenine Divesion

Scicnee und Technolsgy Divisson

States and Fromtier Regions Division

Water Resourees Division

Mariiime Affairs Divissan

The Senate

Matiml Assembly

Adsdit

Electlon

Federal Tux Ombudsiman

Iehamabad High Coun

Staff Houschald and Allowances of The Pressdent
Supeeme Coust

Wafagi Mohtasik

PAYMENTS

202334 (R i Millisn}
Budgeted Amounts " Actual
L8] Hevised Amunis
s —
21,027 845K IBHTS 14,90 15,483 15,474
168,951 8,327 ] 142,319 14,501 114,755
4,830 3,58 3387 10,2000 4681 4648
10,360 14,680 14,330 6436 12,242 12,184
GLARG TR 53, 1kl 47565 3413 14,974
1,826,271 [RIRE o) 1.910,946 15,007 22086 21,566
.99 1,562 2561 ERIT 2,825 2513
- - - 1563000 1,594 474 1,589,977
5,334,201 3,457,491 3347842 430035 4382520 4445064
T TH43 T80 A8 6.38] 500
182,719 162211 162,205 138,799 145,710 14 084
115 115 115 100 7 71
38491200 34045 487 A3 H06,534 25,141,338 11,717,985 31,677,710
343,70 44,970 47,108 27,341 36,645 14,331
4005 w4407 TE054 20976 108,939 106,072
230 2663 1581 LBa3 1976 1,545
75,2461 067 63,009 36560 52,074 52,020
16,809 17,821 17,698 10,820 14,835 14968
20,853 34400 1T 14,379 13517 16,237
244,020 263,493 169,515 B H0E 227484 23310
43T 3336 EXIT 5571 3651 3524
1,351 1,380 1,293 1,142 1,267 1,260
17,739 18,146 19,270 14,846 13.952 14318
5m 3260 5263 1843 3831 3862
64.7TTH 0,656 38,503 25,170 23,050 21856
37,48 53,772 57,659 303 0081 70
3087 1,635 2607 2948 1.952 1921
182 185 160 143 154 154
30 L 2957 1880 | 868 (L]
B384 w207 4,159 17963 3457 75,44l
TS 490 495 442 347 B
EXRLT] &4 304 24,163 74313 138512 139,296
3974 25, TaK 23,681 47968 32038 71,007
481,600 481,074 4HILETO 372820 424,106 423852
456,405 187 RITRE 38332 #1471 487,915
I kT EA i 54 ol
1,767 1668 1,633 1288 12 Lim
43,833 43,280 1,422 3744 254 3741
Y 13,250 18,229 17,328 14820 14802
1,858 960 £t 47 T Tal
111,089 1T4HER 171199 93,942 WETE 0,279
A28 4,950 4.B92 4643 4120 4044
5057 5057 AR 1746 3746 3,700
KI0H 7060 6951 (S 1] 6161 6198
7561 451 T4TR [ 250 6277
7,780 30,499 36,136 6249 13,950 15311
391 A0 448 306 320 121
1,543 1M 13T 122 967 956
1409 1437 1437 Los6 1133 1,133
3,555 3008 3489 3081 16T 2618
1,250 1,250 1247 943 a3 a7
18459437 42.304.979 4192349 33421488 40,351,797 40,404,183

Thee Dselgerend cmounis kave een provermsed on grose-hoaeis amd o peoneliion wirk staremen of comsoligdnied receints and et (e an pes-beeis) i o in wore 23,

Thee cariwacsiond siabes | dve 33 foew aive itegred panl of tese convolidited ekl staremicrly




Statement of Comparison of Consolidated Budget and Actual Expenditure by Division/ Department

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

2023-24 (Rupees in Million)

2022-23 (Rupees in Million)

Budgeted Amounts  [| Actual Budgeted Amounts || Actual

DIVISIONS/ DEPARTMENTS Original Revised || Amounts || Original Revised || Amounts
Agriculture Supply and Prices 155,300 132,302 119,185 118,452 127,828 107447
:?;ili?grl;ii::?:;:;:i::mr Faith Harmeany , Augaf, 7,747 6,391 5,287 4,150 6,037 4426
Board of Revenue, Excise and Taxation’ Land Revenue 146,801 123,309 110,257 51,520 8.7 44 601
Higher Education’ College Education 189,199 178,999 155,812 169,814 155,055 126,505
School Education / Secondary Education 439,081 417,179 401,845 3R7.896 323,970 320,737
Literacy & Non-formal Basic Education 337 3470 3319 3.595 1.024 1,007
Environment Protection’ Control 071 0950 5,139 8221 4897 4,034
Forest Department 9075 8,781 8322 9,145 7868 T.589
Forestry, Wildlife & Fisheries! Environment 26,110 24,870 21,17 28,388 23,835 19,903
Energy and Power Be, 110 98,134 96,091 46,190 60,938 58,529
Provincial Excise and Taxation = = = = - =
Finance Depariment 2170508 1,122,553 1033756 Lell 151 1,389,258 1,833,275
Food Department! State Trading L7ss042 || 1214260 || 1010749 se2 2 || 1asaste || Lade6e2t
Animal Husbandary 5,041 5377 5307 4967 4529 4,382
Covernor's Secretariat! House 1,941 2,497 2309 1,606 1,874 1,673
Public Health Services HA2,948 319,082 765,509 B42 855 687,388 642,933
High Court 11,631 11,631 11,242 8469 9.562 .56
Home and Tribal Affairs 478,219 518,084 493,176 4106358 412,606 402,519
Housing, Works and Physical’ Urban Planning 92,481 104,487 100,674 41,503 RELS4 E8,630
Human Righis Department Tog 464 336 544 383 373
Industries & Commerce 45,452 36,969 32,148 43,118 38,505 34,508
Seience and Information Technology 16,927 16,980 12,447 20,942 15,112 13,171
Irrigntion and Power 205,781 207875 172,326 184,728 221,050 177,862
pamgemen oot bt o | wan| sam||wm]| wn|lam| s
Law, Justice, legal and Parliamentary A ffairs %164 37,808 34,959 34,542 32436 20,465
Police 30,795 36,356 36,140 EOTIEEY 30,392 29,397
Levies 18,341 21,804 20,004 (LRI 17,207 15,980
Jails and Convict sefflement 1,725 1,688 1,580 1,935 1,847 1,237
Civil Defence 191 27 260 186 185 (i3
Livestock, Fisheries and Dairy Development 33,598 26,278 25,566 28427 28,936 28,245
;‘:‘_ﬂ:l;z:::‘m' & HIF Geveratpcsand Rucy 99,088 705,850 644,006 616,397 640,942 488,853
Planning and Development 457373 256,649 137,812 477,867 3026351 225,004
Population Planning and Welfare 11,352 20,064 18,728 19,097 18,502 [6,5954




Statement of Comparison of Consolidated Budget and Actual Expenditure by Division/ Department

For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

2023-24 (R in Millisn) 2022-23 (Rupees in Million}
Budgeted Amounts  [| Actual Budgeted Amounts [ Actual

DIVISIONS DEPARTMENTS Chriginal Revised || Amounis || Original Revised || Amounts
Rk Provireis 5
Social Weltare Department’ Social Security 143,409 169,49 152,883 63,755 635,020 401,380
Provincial Assembly 13,786 12,034 9,580 11,069 10,489 9,306
Relief, Rehabilitation and Settlement 35,185 35,758 30,962 46,083 64,150 ST.887
Creneral Administration and Establishment Services ¢ 116,59% 120,179 112,508 74,617 2LIT1 76,297
Sevices General Administration & Coordimation
deparment (S&GA & CD)
Sports, Culture, Tounsm, Archeology & Muscums, 49,535 47,953 38,464 45,711 47,559 31,265
Information, Antiquities, Youth Affairs
Transport & Mass Transit Department 133,922 67,340 49,578 69,778 63,987 47,014
Communication, Civil Works and Services 544,982 502,941 450,697 528084 510314 473699
Zakat, Ushr and Minonty Affairs 84,737 9,190 6,743 7,630 6,673 5,622
Waomen Development 1,817 1,408 1,164 1.845 1.242 1,079
Miscellaneous
Chief Minister's Inspection Team 284 384 341 232 302 294
Chief Minister Sccretariat 4,948 0422 6123 47218 4 B0 4726
Cr-nperatives/Cooperation 1a78 2,702 1,382 23738 2,274 2,082
Mines and Mineral Developmvent 5,013 3,382 3118 5436 372 2,926
Matural Calamities 1,982 796 7,825 1,190 1562 10,637
Prosecution Department 523 565 498 529 479 323
Katchi Abadies Department 362 33 3 343 309 JR8
ZT:ZL::H;::::M protection against woman harasement 133 109 105 134 90 86
Provineial Mohtasity' Cmbudsman 1,135 Liws 1,045 883 260 784
Public Health Engineering & RD Department 49,284 30,909 25,226 33,749 26,013 20,641
Special Education Departiment SR8 500 481 483 434 393
Special Inittative Depariment = = = = - -
University & Boards Department 42,459 35,796 34,033 35,081 27,519 26,663
Invisstment 4,716 729 336 4,625 4,301 4,118
Tourism
E wermnent of Dis Persons (formall i
E:;“m:;mp;’mgc'm’["d s [Rrmially Speihl. 9,485 6306 5,535 6,754 3668 3,507
Inter-Provincial Coodrination 232 138 218 27 187 177

9,172,005 8,256,777 7,518,675 7042432 7734461 7,010,798
Papnrenis of Disirict Governments 279,745 279,745 179,754 - - 223,178
Paymenis of District Authorities 676,783 611,519 556,294 77046 535408 491,578
TOTAL PAYMENTS 10,128,533 9,148,341 B.354,723 7.620,078 8,269,869 7,725,554

The hudgeted amounis have been presented on gross-basis and a reonciliation with statement af consolidated receipis and payments (presented on

net=hasish i shown ln nose 32,

The annexed notes § 1o 33 form an integral part of these consolidared finaneial statements.




ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

a

(7]

REPORTING ENTITY

Islamic Republic of Pakistan (the Federation) conducts its operations through Federal Government and its four
Provincial Governments including District Governments under their respective Rules of Business. These rules
were made pursuant to Article 90 and 99 (for Federal Government) and Article 139 (for Provincial
Governments) of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 (the Constitution) and envisages
Federation as comprising of ministries, divisions and attached departments of Federal and Provincial
Governments as the case may be. Financial procedures described in the Constitution that each provincial
Government and Federal Government shall maintain a Consolidated Fund and a Public Account. District
Governments will also maintain consolidated funds and Public Account in line with Provineial Governments and
Federal Government. Each entity shall submit Annual Budget Statement to the concerned Assembly for
authorization by the legislature. These consolidated financial statements focus on reporting the budgetary activity
of the Federal, Provincial and District Governments for the financial vear,

Special purpose authorities/ organisations and all the Government owned corporations/ companies which are
required to prepare their financial statements under their specific statute or Companies Ordinance, 1984 are
classified as exempt entities. Financial statements of these entities are not included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Federation. New investments by the Federation in such entities are capitalized and any grants
and subsidies to the entities are classified as an expense of the Federation in the financial yvear to which they
pertain, Return from these entities in the form of dividends or interest is classified as non-tax revenue.

These consolidated financial statements include Federal Government |, all Provincial Governments including
District Governments. Financial statements of Pakistan Railways are prepared on a basis other than cash and are
separately presented.

. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the New Accounting Maodel (NAM). In
December 2000, Auditor General of Pakistan prescribed NAM with the approval of the President of Pakistan
under Article 170 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan and the implementation of NAM is an
ongoing process, However, Commitment, asset and liability accounting practices have not yet been implemented
and memorandum registers for assets and commitments do not exist and accounting of liabilities is not done in
accordance with NAM.

. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the cash basis of accounting which recognizes
transactions and events only when cash 1s received or payvment 1s made by the entity. Assets and liabilities in the
disclosed notes are on a historical cost basis.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared as per the requirements of NAM that supports
international best practices. Government of Pakistan is moving towards full implementation of Cash Basis
IPSAS - Financial Reporting under the Cash Basis of Accounting. The statement of consolidated cash receipts
and payments, statement of consolidated cash flows, statement of consolidated comparison of budget and actual
amounts by funetion, statement of consolidated comparison of budget and actual expenditure by division and
notes forming parts thereot have been prepared on the format of Cash Basis IPSAS - Financial Reporting under
the Cash Basis of Accounting. The statement of cash flows as required by IPSAS 2 - Cash Flow Statement has
also been presented, as encouraged by Cash Basis IPSAS,
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6.1,

6.2.

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year 2023-24 have been prepared and presented in order
to make a fair presentation of all the relevant financial information without making any change in the
fundamentals applied and all policies have been applied on a basis consistent with the previous year,

Material Inter-governmental transactions have been eliminated in consolidation in conforimance with para 41 of
IPSAS 6 Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Controlled Entities.

. REPORTING AND BUDGET PERIOD

The reporting and budget period of these financial statements is the financial year 2023-24 (from 1st July, 2023
to 30th June, 2024).

. REPORTING CURRENCY

The reporting currency of these financial statements is Pak Rupee which is the Federation's functional and
presentation currency.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized on the date of receipt of money by the bank or clearance of cheque. Revenue is
recognized on a gross basis and any related costs are recorded separately. Receipts representing recovery of any
previous overpayment are adjusted against relevant expenditure, if it occurs in the same financial year.

Recognition of expenditure

Expenditure is recognized on the date when payment is made or cheque is issued. Policies for recognition of
expenditure are as follows:
a) Payments made through cheque
Expenditure is recognized on the date the cheque is issued.
b) Payments directly in bank accounts
Expenditure is recognized on the date, payment advice is issued to the bank,
¢} Direct payments by State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)

Expenditure is recognized on the date when State Bank of Pakistan advises repayment of loans and other
direct payments to the relevant accounting ofTice.

d) Imprest payments

Expenditure 1s recognized when the required claim vouchers are submitted and imprest account is
reimbursed.
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6.3, Foreign currency transactions

6.4,

6.5

6.6,

6.7,

Cash receipts and payments arising from transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Pak Rupee by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the Pak Rupee and the foreign currency at
the date of the receipts and payments. Exchange differences arising on settlement of these transactions are
recognized in the statement of cash receipts and payments, but are not disclosed separately.

Employee benefits

The Federation has following plans for its employees:

a) General Provident Fund

An employee compulsory subscribe to the General Provident Fund from the date of appointment and
monthly subscription is made by way of deduction from the monthly payroll at a uniform rate of
subscription, as advised by the Government for a financial year as laid down in the Provident Funds Act
{XIX of 1925) and General Provident Fund Rules. This amount is remained with the Government till the
final settlement at the end of service. The Government pays interest on provident fund balance and is
recorded as expenditure in the financial year.

b} Pension

It is the entitlement of Government employees to a stream of payments after they retire from service. No
liability for pension is recognized in the financial statements and pension payments made during the year are
recorded as expenditure.

¢} Encashment of leave

This represents liability arising form entitlements to the various forms of leave eamed by Government
employees. No provision is made and the expenditure is recognized on the basis of payments made during
the year.

Investments

Investments are initially measured at cost being the fair value of consideration given plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to their acquisition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are carried at historical cost. Dividend received against
investments are recognized when received in the Federal Consolidated Fund.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash with State Bank of Pakistan
and treasuries (which is subject to complete bank/ public accounts reconciliation).

Reporting on net basis

Floating debt includes treasury bills auctioned by the government in which the turnover 1s quick, the amounts are
large and maturities are short. These have been reported on a net basis in compliance with IPSAS Cash Basis. A
reconciliation of gross and net amounts is presented in note 31 to the financial statements.
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6.8,

6.9.

6.10.

611,

6.12.

Liability

Liabilities are future sacrifices of economic benefits that the Federation is presently obliged 1o make as a result
of the past transaction. All liabilities are recorded at historical cash value.

Public Debt

Public Debt comprise cash inflows from banks, similar lending agencies, commercial institutions and amounts
owing in respect of non-cash assistance provided by third parties and foreign borrowings. All debts raised are
classified as cither floating or permanent debts depending on the nature of the transaction.

Assets

Assets are future economic benefits controlled by the Federation as a result of past transactions or other past
events. All Financial Assets are recorded at cost and disclosed separately. Non Financial assets acquired from
non development budget are expensed out in the same financial year.

Loans and advances

These include loans and advances due from autonomous bodies, financial and non-financial institutions,
government servants for house building, purchase of conveyance and other loans. Loans to government servants
are interest bearing and interest is caleulated in accordance with the General Financial Rules.

Payments by third parties

The Federation also benefits from goods and services purchased on its behalf as a result of cash payments made
by the third parties during the period by way of loans and contributions, in the shape of grants and aid. The
payments made by the third parties do not constitute cash receipts or payments controlled by the Federation as
defined in the Cash Basis IPSAS - Financial Reporting under the Cash Basis of Accounting but do benefit the
Federation, as the Federation does not receive cash (including cash equivalents) directly from, or gain control of
the bank accounts or similar facility established for its benefit by, the third parties. Payments by third parties, if
any, are disclosed in the payments by third parties column on the face of statement of cash receipts and payments
and notes to the financial statements.
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023-24 2022-13
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
7. TAXATION
Income Tax 7.1 4457852 3213443
Sales Tax %2 A367. 797 2811828
Customs na 1086,392 917,893
Federal Excise 74 SE1.T17 378,048
Ohthers 513,480 443,395
10,013,338 T 764,807
7.1, The Federal levy on income {Income Tax), with effect from July 01, 2002, is poverned by the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and

7.2.

7.3

T4,

Ineome Tux Rules, 2002, It is an annual charge on the taxable income for a tax year, if it exceeds the maximum amount that is not
chargeable to tax. Tax raes and method of caleulating taxable income varies with fiscal status of the tax paver. The broad categories of
taxpayers include companies, non salaried individuals, association of persons, Hindu undivided families and salaried individuals.

Sales Tax is a tax on consumption, levied on manufacturers and retailers as well as on the importers, wholesalers, distributors, dealers
and specified services ranging from @ 17 % to 22 %. However, all the experts and other goods! items mentioned in the fifth schedule
to Sales Tax Act, 1990 or in notifications isseed under section 4 of the Act are chatgeable (o tax g 0%.

Goods  imported  into Pakistan  are  liable 1o costom  duties at the mates  specified in the fist schedule 0 the
Customs Act, 1969 (1Y of 1969).

The Federal excise duty is leviable under the Federal Excise Act, 2005 on excisable poods produced o manufactured in Pakistan or
imported into Pakistan or such goods as the Federal Government may, by notification in the official Gaeeite, specify, as are produced
or manufactured in the non-tariff areas and are brought to the tariff arcas for sale or consumption therein; and services, provided or
rendered in Pakistan.

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupexcs
8. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION RECEIPTS Note in Million in Million
Fiscal Administration 10,557 7,142
Community Services 7,584 #5439
Saocial Services 17.901 17,457
Economic Regulations 2,405 1,967
Law and Order 26,941 13,282
Organs of State 1,635 1,373
Statistics 10 1%
67033 49,679
4, ECONOMIC SERVICES RECEIPTS
Cooperation, Irrigation, Embankment, Drainage 5,647 5,124
Food and Agriculture 4,407 4,085
Fisheries and Animal Husbandry 2889 2,701
Receipts under Oilfields and Mineral Development Act 10,358 1,930
Forest and Immigation 1,809 1,785
Orhers 55,456 49,572

81,566 63,201
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10.1

11.

-

1.2

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
DEFENCE SERVICES RECEIPTS in Million in Million
Military Engineening Services 5637 4.796
Air Force 6,567 4,030
Purchase and sale of stores, equipment and animals 3212 2,295
Defence Serviees Others 10,452 1,874
Recerpts on Certasn Measures of Inter-Services Nature 3475 1,826
Pakistan Navy 2487 1,803
Ordinance and Clothing Factories 1,478 1,545
Admmistrative Services 2316 1,429
Military Farms 1,146 962
Procurement, Research & Product Development Ta7 634
fo.q 37.537 11,194

Defence services receipts mainly represent receipts realized on account of service charges in sceordance with the protocol agreements,
dues from civil agencies, sale & auction of obsolete stones, charges realized on account of use of ammy aviation facilities and leave
salary ete. of armed [orees personnel on deputation abroad.

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
. DEVELOPMENT SURCHARGE AND ROYALTIES
Petroleum Development Levy LI 1,019,255 579,893
Development Surcharge on Gas 1.2 0,510 1,672
Royalty on Crude Ol 113 65,561 51.643
Royalty on Natural Gas 1.3 100,991 68,109
Discount Retained on Local Crude Price 1.4 25,546 23,081
Gas infrastructure development cess 2,889 10,940
Windfall Levy on Crude Oil 27,512 27,731
Petroleum Levy on LPG 3 d66 3419
Mineral Royulties from Sandak 36i2 1,881
Mineral Royalties from Duddar 1.314 1,449
Mineral Royalties from Chamalang 43 &
Mineral Rovalties from RekoDig 1.755 -
Windfall Levy on Gas 241
Mineral Royaliies 1.844 1,219
1,284,549 781,043

+ Petroleum development levy is imposed through Finance Ordinance, 2001 at per litter price of various selected products notified by the

Federation,

The development surcharge on natural gas is levied under the Natural Gas Development Surcharge Ordinance, 1967, In pursuance of
the said ordinance, the federal government has to fix the sale price for the consumers and prescribe a price for the gas companies, The
difference between the two prices is the margin available to the government as development surcharge. The surcharge on natural gas is
transferred fo the provinees according 1o the production of gas in a province.
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11.3. Royalty on crude o1l and natural gas is received under Pakistan Petroleum Production Rules, 1949 at the rate of 12.5% on the well-
head value of production.

11.4. Discount retained on local crude price is received from oil exploration companies selling petroleum products to refineries on the basis
of prices prevailing at international markets. The profit margin available between sale price and cost of production is shared by
exploration companies and Federal Government,

2023-24 2022-23

Rupees Rupees

Note in Million i Million

12. INTEREST ON LOANS AND ADVANCES
Interest om Domestic Loans 363,782 202,438
Interest om Loans and Advances to Govt, Servants kL] 374
Loans and Advances - Others 1,758 6,886
365,931 208 608
13. DIVIDEND AND PROFIT SHARE
Dividends Receipts 3.1 111541 73,667
Profit Share 13.2 1,022,963 464,108
1,134,504 537,775
13.1. Financial Institution

State Life Insurance Corporation 2,500 2,000
Pakistan Re-insurance Corporation 459 903
National Investment Trust 83 292
Pak-Iran Joint Investment Company 5 175
Pak-Oman Investments 169 154
Pakistan Mortgage Refinance Company Limited (PMRCL) 270 135

Pak-Brunei Investment Company 150 -

National Insurance Corporation 1,900 -
5,756 1,659

Non-Financial fnstitution

il and Gas Development Company Limited (OGDCL) 17.891 26,771
Pak-Arab Refinery 19,968 22020
Government Holding (Pvt.) Limited 700 5,004
Mari Petrolenm Company Limited 4,159 4,750
Pakistan Petrolenm Limited 9,184 2,755
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines (Pakistan) Limited (SNGPL) am 1,507
Pakistan Mational Shipping Corporation 2891 I.156
Trading Corporation of Pakistan 1 390
National Fertilizer Carporation 200 200
Pakistan Mineral Development Corporation 300 200
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 150 114

Pakistan State Oil Company Limited (PS0) 791 -
Others 212,940 5.145
105,785 TOL00E
111,541 73,667




ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

13.2. Profit Share

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)

Pakistan Telecommunication Authority (PTA)
Electricity

Oithers

Nore

1329

2023-24 012-23
Rupees Rupees
in Million in Million
972183 370186
41,493 87,382
8500 4900
787 Al
1,022,963 464,108

13.2.1 The share of profits from the State Bank of Pakistan represents distributable profits to the Federal

appropriation of net profits of the bank.

14. DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

Conwrolled by the Government
Third-Party Receipis

14.1 Controlled by the Government

Foreign Governments
Gemmany
China
LSA
Japran
Italy

Foreign Organizations
United States Agency for International Development (USAITH

Asian Development Bank (ADB)
International Development Association (DA ), World Bank

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) -Mului-

Danor Trust Funds (MDTFs)

14.2 Third-Party Receipts

United States Agency for International Development (USAILDY)
Asian Development Bank (ADB)
Development Grants

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (1BRID) -Multi-

Danor Trust Funds (MDTFs)

CGiermany

Note

4.1
4.2

Government against the

02324 2022-23
Rupees Rupees

in Million in Million
13,592 8,002
2,108 93
15.700 8,097
1,094 0

438 -
- 1,224
- #21
" bri
1,532 1192
9,152 2,679
58 303

1,358 -
02 2,728
12,060 5710
13,592 8,002

1266 -

Ty =

132

< i
- 20
2,108 95
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15. FOREIGN DEBT - RECEIPTS

Controlled by the Governiment
Third-Party Payments

15.1 Controlled by the Government

Saudi Fund for Development ($FD) - Time Deposit

China Development Bank/ Chinese Loan

Asian Development Bank (ADB)

International Developient Association (IDA), World Bank
Saudi Arahia

International Monetary Fund (IMF)

Astan Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB)

Waya Pakistan Certificane

Loans from Intemational Bank for Re-construction and Development {[BRIY)
Turkey

International Fund for Agricultural Development (1FAD)
Islamic Development Bank ST (IDB)

Standard Chartered Bank, London

French Credit

Korea

China Development Bank

Dubai Bank

INPCC Limited

MWaya Pak Euro Bond

The United Arab Emirates (UAE)

Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries {OPEC)
Others

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupeess
Nate in Million in Million

18T 2,195,910 2,696,985
15.2 225,213 219,121
2,421,123 2,916,106
885,410 -

179,779 9657473

81,777 463,955

505,255 400,777

188,309 293,893

- 256,433
82,643 121,616

132,078 83,587
41,806 52,499

- 18,268
11,537 9,620

100,414 15,041

1.486 1,722
1,773 62{

5,800 =

7,843 -

= 2481

2,195,910 2,696,985
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15.2 Third-Pariyv Payments

Astan Development Bank {ADB)

International Development Association (IDA), World Bank
Chinese Loan

French Develpoment Ageacy (AFD)

Exim Bank | China

Kores

Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB)

French Credit

International Bank for Re-construction and Development (IBRD)
Islamic Development Bank ST (IDB}

Yen Credit from Japan

CPK

Saudi Arabia

Germany

JBIC Japan Bank for International Cooperation

Kuwait

International Fund for Agricultural Development (IF AD)
Others

16, DOMESTIC PERMANENT DEBRT - RECEIFTS

Pakistan Investment Bonds
Sukuk

Premium Prize Bonds
Others

. DOMESTIC FLOATING DEBT - NET

Floating Debi- Receipts { gross )

Market Treasury Bills {(Auction} - Federal Government

Ways and Means’ Cash Credit Accommodation from SBP { Provineial
Governiments only

Mational Prize Bonds - Federal Government

Floating Debi- Payments { gross )
Market Treasury Bills (Auction) - Federal Government

National Prize Bonds - Federal Government

Ways and Means' Cash Credit Accommodation from SBP { Provingial
Governments enly )

Domestic floating debit - NET

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
109,621 72,743
24,107 76,190
11,376 33,589
9,679 )
2,024 10,563
3,681 7,883
14,372 5959
T.341 4514
1,660 4,370
626 3.684
31 ol
| -
123 -
- 228
- 71
B 15
2 11000
24,991 -
225213 219,121
8,757,162 6,406,109
1,885,122 B6T474
11,470 12,402
10,653,754 7.285.085
21,683,334 25,149,556
123,925 15612
11,109 20,627
21,818,368 25,883,795
20,629,069 22622568
9,053 9,755
415474 905,525
21,051,596 23,537.848
764,772 2,347,047
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18,

20,

=

PRIVATIZATION PROCEEDS
Others

. RECOVERY OF LOANS AND ADVANCES

Provinces

Non-Financial Institution
Financial Institution
Government Servants

Oithers

TRADING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Wheat and Rice
Pakistan Post Oflice - Receipts
Subsidies on Wheat

Others

. RECEIPTS OF DISTRICT GOVERNMENT

Miscellaneous Receipts

Receipts from Civil Administration and Other Functions
Indirect Taxes

Direct Taxes

Recoveries of Loans and Advances

21, SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Pay of Officers

Pay of Other Staft
Regular Allowances
Retirement Benefits

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
1,338 -
(243,991) 229,206
73,501 28845
628 414
11,706 10,804
7099 6,594
(150,757) 275,863
104,401 675,608
9,287 132
32,554 BRG]
3 12
146,245 687,752
1,981 1,433
1 ™
. =
7 3
- =t
1,028 2202
191,403 259,327
635,769 610,190
1,777,129 1,329,244
1,662,587 1,353,506
4,367,588 3,552,707
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2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
23. PRINCIPAL REPAYMENTS OF DEBT
Foreign Debt
Commercial Banks 299,494 1,438,767
Euro Bond 278,054
International Monetary Fund 224,021
Islarmic Development Bank (ST) (IDB) 75,684 335,682
Sukuk Bonds - 223,941
Asian Development Bank 255,124 218,660
Chinese Loan 53,529 214,195
Saudi Arabia 408,421 173,561
Maya Pakistan Cenificate 122,995 133,646
International Development Association ( [DA ) 179,567 150,504
Yen Credit from Japan 112,649 105,129
French Credit 83,179 64,185
Gierman Loan 36,284 30,003
International Bank for Re-construction and Development { IBRD) 33,852 25952
Korea 25,744 21,538
United States Agency for International Development (USAID) - 17 863
CCC (USA) 55,349 17,332
Sweden £.050 6,471
Switzerland 5,794 4,820
Kuwail 3,926 4,176
Canada 4,689 3,768
International Fund for Agricultural Development (1F ALY} 3,070 2.290
Organization of the Petroleum Experting Countries {OPEC) 3488 2,230
Others 36,971 26,377
2,309,934 3,241,000
Domesiic Debt
Permanent Debt
Pakistan Investment Bonds 3,181,716 2.416,762
Sukkuk Bonds 274,698
Bai Muajjal - 23,792
Premium Prize Bends 10,931 14,190
Pakistan Bano Certilicates 3,549 4,088
FARDA 754
Special LS. Dollar Bonds - 154
3AT1648 2.438.986
Floating Debt - -
5,781,582 5,700,076
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2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Nove in Million in Million
4. SERVICING OF DEBT
Controlled by the Government 4.1 B.416,995 5.865.618
Third-Party Payments 252 343 033
8417338 5,866,553
24.1 Controlled by the Government
Domestic Debt 7,372,360 5,027,827
Fareign Debt 1,019,895 810,034
General Provident Fund 24,158 27,249
Food Account ST6 S8
B.416,995 5805618
24.2 Third-Party Pavments
Asman Development Bank (ADB) - 922
(hers 343 13
343 9335
15, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Controlled by the Government 251 3234306 392,828
Third-Party Payments 252 152,372 140,828
475,808 533,656
251 Controlled by the Government
Revenue Expenditure 74,529 3
Capital Expenditure
Provineial Govt - 124,090
National Highway Authority 120,494 119,828
Pakistan International Adrlines - 15.000
Private Sector - -
Financial Institutions - -
Naon-Financial Institations £6,395 99,581
Government Employees 2511 20,500 12,634
Others 21,509 21,695
248,907 302,828
323,436 302,828
25.1.1 Federation Employees
House Building Advance 15,950 9,929
Mator Car Advance 3056 2,266
Mator Cyele Advance §98 427
Cyele Advance 5 12
Pr{sT o Y § 20,509 12,634

25.1.1. Advances to Federation employees are provided according to Rule 252, 253, 256, 262 and 263 of the General Financial Rules as per
their enfitlements.

20
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Newe

25.2 Third-Party Payments

26.

27.

Asian Development Bank {ADB)

Imternational Development Association (1DA), World Bank
Chinese Loan

International Bank for Re-construction and Development (IBRD)
France

Korea

Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AITR)

Islamic Development Bank ST (1DB)

International Fund for Agricultural Development {1F A D)
Ciermanny

Others

INVESTMENTS - PAYMENTS

Independent Power Producers (1PPs)

Pakistan Energy Revolving Fund

Distribution Compasy (DISCO) - Electricity
Pakistan Railways { PR )

Pakistan Mortgage Re-Finance Company
General Provident Fund

Pension Fund

Islamic Development Bank (IsDB)
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRI)
International Finance Corporation {[FC)
Export Import Bank of Pakistan (EXIM Bank)
Others

PAYMENTS OF DISTRICT GOVERNMENTS

Revenue Expenditure 271
Capital Expenditure 27.2

21

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
in Million in Million
75,623 48,944
24,063 36,760
11,376 33,590
16,660 4.369
7341 4514
2,489 2489
14,192 5.959
626 3.684
2 -
- 219
- 300
152,372 141,828
62075 93,438
30,000 52,726
BL000 35,000
32,652 25,327
14,622
10,000 -
10,000 -
5475 2,593
2,600 1,997
2,200 1.583
3,000 1000
20,506 17.569
475,130 231,233
179,203 221,338
551 1840
279,754 223,178
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2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Note in Million in Million
27.1 Revenue Expenditure
Education Alfuirs and Services 247,002 196,804
Health Affairs and Services 12 15
Economic Affairs 12,689 9,782
Ceneral Public Service 12,281 8966
Housing and Community Amenities 1,525 1.261
Social Protection 4,292 3,558
Public Order and Safety Affairs 2 17
Recreation, Culture and Religion 1,291 933
279,203 221,338
27.2 Capital Expenditure
Economic Affairs 13 39
General Public Service 4587 832
Housing and Community Amenities 65 84
Environment Protection N 30
Social Protection L] 23
Education AfTairs and Services 8 807
Recreation, Culture and Religion - -
Public Order and Safety Affairs - -
Health Affairs & Services 2 25
551 1.540
28, NET PAYMENTS OUT OF PUBLIC ACCOUNT
Receipty
Trust & Other Public Accounts 66,383,050 43 842 676
Mational Saving Schemes 1,728,713 1.835.210
Deposits 1.506,803 1,337.686
State Provident Fund 154,313 241,110
69,872,879 47,256,682
Payments
Other Public Accounts (66,392,641) (43,748,181)
MNational Saving Schemes (1LB40,172) (2,261,238)
Deposits (1,328,658) (1,224.616)
State Provident Fund (201,988) (167.966)
(69,763,459) (47,402,001)
281 & 282 109,420 (145,319)

22
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241 The public account consists of those moneys received by the Federation for which it has a fiduciary duty, but not at liberty to
appropriate for the general services of Government, unless provided by legislation. The balances in the public account are carried
forward at year end, to be used for the speeific purpose for which they are established.

2% 2 The Government wise public account balances is presented in schedule 03 to the consolidated statements.

023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
in Million in Million
29, CASH AT BANK AND TREASURIES
Cash halances with State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) 9.1 1,695,438 1,309,511
Cash balance with Treasuries (245) (245)
1,685,193 1,300,566
29,4 Cash with State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)
Federal Government's Balance 30,701 636,420
Provincial Governments” Balance 825,175 610,454
District Governments' Balance 23,651 B &R6
District Authority' Balance 15911 24,645
1695438 1,305,811
3. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Assers
Long Term Assets 14375416 12,496 685
Investments 2,747,672 2207 831
Loans and Advances 5,443,942 5,053,079
Current Assets 01,547 76,252
Cash at Bank and Treasuries 1,695,193 1,309,567
0.4 24,353,770 21,143,414
Liabhifitics and Eguiry
Public Debt 52,896,281 44,624,038
Special Deposits and Trust Accounts 3,526,980 3,949,955
Deterred labilities 457,850 416,910
Capital Receipts 290,450 289,112
Residual Equity (33,393,950) (28.197.201)
Current Liabilities 60,194 0,60
Trust Account 215965 -
g 24,353,770 21,143,414

F0.1 These financial statements have been prepared under cash basis of accounting, the information of assets and liabilities have been
presented on the basis of limited records as explained in note 2 and these are not mandatory but encouraged disclosures as per Cash
Basis [PSAS.



ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

2023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Nate in Million in Million
31, OFF-BALANCE SHEET ASSETS - PENSION SCHEMES &
DEVELOPMENT FUNDS
Khyber Pakhiunkiveg
General Provident - Investment Fund 1.1 10,000 92,857
Pension Fund .2 10,000 48,270
Hydel Development Fund A3 - 3,354
il & Gas Development Khyber Pakhtunkhwa S 1,600
20,500 146,081
Balochistan
General Provident Fund 21520 21,386
Benevolent Fund 16253 18297
Pension Fund 20,290 17.647
Balochistan Education Endowment Fund 9.3 Y.RS0
Balochistan Awami Endowment Fund 0,089 6,234
Cthers 26,879
L4 73,155 100,293
93,655 246,374

32

I3

4

The Fund was established under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, General Provident Investment Fund Act. 1999 for emplovee retirement
benefits. The Fund is governed by o management hoard, headed by the Chief Secretary w the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
The fund is increased quarterly through the net-receipt of the General Provident fund contributions, The Board shall invest the funds in
Government Securities, MNational Saving Schemes, Profit Bearing Deposits in Banks or as the Board may think beneficial.

The Fund was established under Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pension Fund Act, 1999 for employes retirement benefits. The Fund is
poverned by a the management board, headed by the Chief Secretary to the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, The Government
contributes each year to the Pension Fund to meet its Hability wwards its pensioners.

The Fund was established by the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa during 1992 for development of hydel eleciricity in the
Province, The Fund waz provided legal cover through promulgation of Hydel Development Fund Ordinance 2001, The Government of
Khyher Pakhtunkhwa miakes the annual contribution to the Fund. The Fund is governed by a management hoard, headed by the Chief
Minister, Khyber Pakhiunkhwa,

The Government of Balochistan has enacted Investment Acts for General Provident Fund, Pension Fund, Endowment Fund,
Benevolent Funds and Growp Insurance Fund to meet its Public Account Liability.

24
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

32 COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS ( GROSS V5. NET FIGURES)

The approved budget is developed on the same accounting basis (cash basis), functional classifieation basis and for the same period as
for the consolidated financial staterments. It encompasses the same entities as the consolidated fAnoncial statements — as identified in

note 1.

The Statements of consolidated Comparison of Budgeted and Actual Amounts by Function, by Division/Department are presented on a
wross basis, whereas receipts and payments of flonting debt in the Statement of consolidated Cash Receipts and Payvments have been
netted-off as explained in note 3 and note 6.7, In Provineial Government Accounts, District transfers, Inter-government transactions’
elimination and other adjustments are also netted-ofT. For all of these items, a reconciliation is presented below:

023-24 2022-23
Rupees Rupees
Nore in Million in Million
RECEIPTS:
Actual Receipts in the Statement of Comparison of Consolidated Budget 50,554,432 48,000,403
and Actual Amounts by Function fpresented on gross basis)
Add: Floating debt-net I7 THd, 772 2.347.947
Less ; Floating debt receipls 17 (21.818.368) (25,885,795}
Less: Grants from Provineial Governments (B34,588) (703,970)
Less: Inter-Government Transactions' elimination (1,147,290) (T10,963)
Less: Errors at consolidation {rowsding-off) (3) (3)
Actual Receipts in the Statement of Cash Receipts and Pavmenis
including third-party payments (presented on wet-hasis) 27.518,955 IH136.619
PAYMENTS:
Actual Pavments in the Statements of Comparison of Consolidated 50,278,222 48,129,737
Budget & Actual Amounts by Function, Actual Expenditure by Division
and Appropriation of grants by ebject jpresented on gross hasis)
Less : Floating debt payments 7 (21.053,596) (23,537,848)
Less: Transfer to District Governmient | Authorities (K34.588) (T03,970)
Less: Inter-Government Transactions' chimination (1,147,290 {711,963}
Add Less: Errors at consolidation (rounding-off) - 1
Actual Payments in the Statement of Cash Receipts and Payments
27,242,748 23,173,957

ineluding third-party payments (presented on wet-hasis)

33, GENERAL
33.1. Level of Precision
Figures in these consolidated financial statements have been rounded-off to the nearest million of rupees, unless otherwise stated.

33.2. Corresponding Figures

Corresponding Higures, wherever necessary, have been rearranged and reclassified for the pirposes of comparison.



sl twng b s b, | el uveaaag ey b adegs o sl sy .

- L TN - T |1 ¥ EITH'T THPRIE e LT B EEENE T ATILEHT [ TP U A 10 (1] sl e L
= = x = = B - - B (R
- - - - - wnat iy st Rl
] L o g, )
= L O] e 3 e |1 3 ST SEILIL saetis | s LT - | w0 3 SIS | 3UIUTE witlprasng vy v
Llay - (L) oS Rt Loy ey - &ve ’ uneon - Iy L LY A SO fee |
HEFE = BT e - T 1oL ST PR -0
SANVL LIARIONT HANLO-Cos
= 1T = [B13118 = EIFRL ] £ Ll gl LIS Isrian ] Lt T FELTUE #l 11 L R e e L R R
= = - = B = C = = = = T = - = = e 1 2 -
= i = P - el Lo ey 2 - el - esi - e t'n A BN -1
156 (s et ¥ i1} Lo wiE'T 195 14KE Rre . izi Lo o
o5k & 24 B [ pd ST il = rr oL = 50 et
T i L o LY i ar . Cl - e N o BE
HEERI - FHIE - suler £19°500 \izur - £rls (L5 TEEREL forerd
= UL = £85I % s ns (1] i FHT L LELEL LI EIEEIE - BT o ! wemory [T
- - g - - - - - - - - - - - (0]
TS 058 [T (550 £ = ORIEIE 110808 TR T
- - - - - (IR - - - - coriel - - e By £
ISANVI LVTHHINED6E
o |io W BLTHRE T e SRIITE arwr | o e < | ewms . ) IFREDT | APEILE sawe g (B IR
= = = = = = = = = = e e s R
Tl e | L] G 111 - wit
- Aukiig s
@ t o It et ) T T i o m R L L
B n - e e Ly
- o (o1 o % e - el i o = Bl - | = e 15 s USSR 80 XL 0 L
z 5 = E = 1 E 4 : T - - - - - L SR ST
ik = () = HIE (Lot} 4 = 14| - " 2 a1 A [T -4 | 1]
e ] e ikt o (T i 14 Ao £ T
= - - - - = = - - - - - - - - e LT
LTI iU HIEORE W LT [ . LR LR uTHE LTy “unso0d| 0 SV < |1
SANVL LIAMH -1
AMNEATE XYL
e T oS R TR T TR LT B L o L
e | ueany cwesg | W | e g | g ARy L | ey aagag || s |een g | s | ey s | usg “anag WIEH | vy | g gy eIy spEg gy pnfryy
Rk i il [k i i
ETTDE TEETIE A
i 0 e 1 FI0T LT DE 030N VA HHLN0S

ASTAL OVAE HONIIY < SLAELFTH A0 RNARTLYVES

AN OALYOrHSKnD
NV LSV AC T U VTS

26



RIS

me

[T 8

DRTE

RIS'E

FEFPD

LPrsITE

1
1]
AT

(L]
Al

{IH

FEFT

amr'l
£
e
2l

B0

(0}

s

Iix
e

FIS'E

ack
el
SEFE
FIFEL

T

AFT

EITH]
Blg
E1Th
A5’
ALl

L

L)

| W'ELR

L1y

= HEE

[

[l

WET

I

LT

1]

B9
L g

Ll

{14

[
chYhL

TISRD

;1

[afa-y
ey

b6t

HEN'EN

T

SIPUR] S0
Y Ly g sdpaay T Ee L
T A (R 0D
Slisn g SHARS 15 RTIY
subacery San1g Aipenanm ) (T
sk DpK) 0] 21
Eleuung B w61
I - Shloog
DINIROSETEY USRS -F21Y
nejriing
g - salpmg
TR (RN T
e - salinsry
TSR, PSR T
s, g gy - g
MSINEETY PR -T2
s 1o
P S
pey g sy
ey Ausdnig
by Amidu|-{ij]) el
SPUSYAD B
RS - BET] 0 A R (D
I - SIURAPTY
puE B o e gL
THDARS LA 08 SSRAITY
i wnar] sy 5|

-
PO T R g [
ey
e e
AR B PO
THEW] N ST I 0D
A o8RRI
P ] s -f 1
SHIENEG BUIPL L S <Y
g I
i
pur Apdig mesg smnp- g0
AMNAATE Y-

T
B B B

Wi

iy

TRE

T

Ry

i

g

L e B

) anag

) Ry

R

e B}

By way

sy

e s |

i

s

[

IR

e,

Ty jrampag

s iy iy

Fi-13eg e

FE-gEg ey

27



TR Lok

T

ST

LiT'REL

SRILE

RS

[T

BIETOT']

wRTAIT

LReTED

[0

FEET

BT

LISL]

1LLBELRE

ELBER

8 TBE

asrang

LIFH

6 LTS

LT

BELTIE

M1

LEED

TIEitl

Eriin

G NeE

SIDHCT

1990y

[ERE

SHLEE

2R

T

&l

ik

ol

ssoc

S3UEL

SRS

]

RO

SEE'LIT

e rm——r—
TEHIIR G |, PHIRATS
oS LJIEIEAN TY LY TV.LOL

- 0 TR
N0 g 1P B £ E
wweary -{amovmnig]) g Fremcy L
(el I HEmmIEy - (1]
* il g
NuEApY [
] 0 S334000) TN ETeL
"R LT
UG AL W] ]
SR WA 0 | 571
|
PRI O F T
SR S | St 1
HEINL
(RIFRLIILAOT) LS oL -1
smcu,| Wl - [

g wImEaAn] 1
sy
s Spwag ams 21
salppaay ueei) - | (5]
s i g 16
iy e 3

e

Bl

T

[

BES'ERE

LR

BhAHI

L]

AT

BT

SIS

SUILHIL

aien

R

BIReRT

LEnETl

THFILET

FIITT

Tk

(a0

[ S

T

RELOET

PEEITE

LEEEEL

TRELE]

KT

VIR 1D

ek

a170k)

1LEE1|

Lyl

FOTs

BLFEED

BLET

BN ITI

WTETE

LRCEE]

AL

L

Tel'ITE

ik

L)

il

6

B0

i

[

R

RITHIT

Lt

SLLY1

T

(213

(2 Slabed

wrE

15619
BT
srd

L e

LH

a1

hrEn

01

HELEE

HIFSLL
SEVER
LEVR

Lt

FEL

Lik]

PINLE
1i0

Rillie

310}

i

RIVERD

ik
ZBETL

RO

FLF

g

S

RIS LG
Lo
[l
coe'ey

(253

¥l

(11
LTI

EXRE

e
i
REOT

S0

eshlisy sy 1981
"IN VL A1) TR

1o mpp g

1 jiEiag 326} SamLLL] ) AdEIS e
T4 LM SSRLTY

wopape ] puse aELiIZING “A) - (98

S -1 )
s
pur i mAndgs I HL
AR ) T
syl juiing pu
=mping pamlop o i
SRR R
vk Drpaeng (g
SR LY

i

Gl S ALY G
B ki bk e
T TR i)

RS S ARG IO L

sl st

T

AT iy

T

ey

[

W) gy

]

ELL)
s

gy g |

T

wanry i

R

ARy

T g

il .zam A

i,

L B Tk L

FLETID ML

28



i5T I [ |- I3 [ = - - FIYELE] R
= 3 FIEE L- = = ES0E e b EC RS
L - s =m
[l =4 . e b TR S 5T
. oy
- 1] o ] € WD)
i g in . ini o ]
- - - - - wn ) P
LR | - LIRS =y
- il - - M| = Ay SR -1
AINALA-TH
3 = T AT CoEd (Lo = = = AT Loaid ¥ = e T | o
FCUL | BRE | SLOPAE Lo BT | LIFIRL = ELL U I TR = - WWEIT | FICTTT | R AN R | L
T 2 [ [ o 223 = L3 1 3 [ O El TFCR = e ]
= = - 51 60T = = = ot " u o | mury oy So4LE R N 51
] HER - L @ ] u ofwree o SYARS IR IR
B . & - a [ al - =y I Y, il
T = a W o | e =y AL TR [
3 - [ u afere k] muniadeyaaag 7 g -1 11
el - - a 0 aflmiy =
1T - . [ [ a | W' = NABLTY (T T
S #i W I A ETE = E BT | Yy RECE a i | [ETN13 =
- - 12l o'l vt (5 - - 'L st 4 IR 'y = e LR ]
u LI TR HERETE 506" LR _ = [ il o061 T BEEENE a o | ranurs MEEF] =
- - & SLEWI SITELI - - - - a o | dewur LTl oy oy
7 _ = 2 a [ s - i}
- E - ] ] ufl - =0 I L R 3 RN 1
LB I & L5 a ] L L Y
5 - = < " 0 al - g Sy wisacey ey 210
o Ry S
im | erE TS PED e STTHL £ e TLael | e ZEOHEE ] o f ngr 1TFTEL b ey i
= - = £ ot s = - = S o u [ o ST Y e ¥ moceRa 110
b L U]
LN E S
I ECEECEEEREE | iy | Gy [ oy gy | cpeg sy aeny ey 5 anmyiy | Gmgsy | 400
Wiy aadg L 1sal (e
i sy Ny L) n kg T e ) T aney peanpeg B g "1y g s 2 wwma | uewinpy | cangg uF””_u Ly 4
ISR B Hd N oS (RO L] HdN Hpus qulEnd
ATTOE -zt s

T ey s

WENE AN IF 00 RO ML WL 04
ASEA SO SO NI © T LIS ANE 0 INARALYIS
AL ALY OISR

WY LSENVA S0 H MO R

29



AR

[ mn

m

RETTI

LeE

L

Lol

kol
1

parl]
HIE

BT

BT

L1

56

=

49 48 45 45 48 A4 4§ 2344

TR e

Loals

ey

BEE

ool
i

LIFEL

g5 45 45 44 4§ g3 #: 34

IR L TV

|y e OyE-a

SRR AL

IR ]

Wty ¥ SRS

Bnmpreyy o Ty
SEpary (Y POI-ERO

B e Aapsang
e

gy g 3 e
~E) Symotenr) peeta- 16

SRRy AW

sy s

PR A3 A €L

Apnapesn IMEIEE 360

PN T Y )

SIRIVE W S0 A O R

ey oy DSt HED

AL 31 -{E

AR TG

Sy

MY ARG P ) 1R 08

- = Vi = TICL v W ]
RS | B6LE e LEFERT = w1 [N
= = = = = = Co
% ) i 191 i (]
. - - - £ .
aEy WEET
- - - - e
[ v 3 [ SwEE e
= B 5 rilg LA i
e ol - 18T el EINT
= i % [ tid's fr
L] ik = 15#5F wr T
- +® = 4l [E8) wil
SeEE | ench A = GEH| i eI
. - L ey e A1
[ ES e T i)
= 3 = £ - ] %
= = T = 2] = TR WY
e |0 1T LT = LLCWE | ireei
s 5 - Ll aa iy
) - - @ L o
= - ) W
il L = A L i
- - - L v
=] tl [l g e
sk HETSE = SEE Leemn TLETIT
- 1£1 - - iar g
LTy - S04 LhTE) SiFL ey
- + - - - e 01l
ey | won | wen | aen R dsoigny | cLanny
wng | oW | g | i g wmmnopg | cueny
e El TS ETE

ey (A8

WENSIRIO0LE ]

ALY BOgRINE g

e

30




= = B e = [ = T [k = 7 = ] = [[i] = o WY T I
- IT:3 3 (LI ISETl = TFLR - = T Tny _ - i aTEs | [Ty ) FOLL = (T4 5G] ] Anunmny 5 B0y s
= u u L . =y Sy LpwRan ¢
- - - - - - " [ o - b [ prr—————
. % _ ’ = (] [ s T T
- - - - > n n o - T LN A ) ¥ TS
- - - - - - 0 ] o - =y e it
- - - - - - 0 ] (] - = ey By v
L (] ] e - w200l 1A' 2 £iE's i 0 oS
- - wll - - Wi - - - - 1 1 i I w e et -
[ [Ca] - | = Tire - T TR - B HE1 i i ] 1K S
- (L3 - ETE 615 . STl - - u u THEL 1855 = A P S [
- : ori = + w2 I - - " = fs [l ] s g =
& - = = 0 2 - - - B ] 0 @ - o memidigaay] dvawnini-p o
e
sy 7 Banany -5
= = = L F = = BT ey = = 2 " = = = 8T L =
= s wn 2 w5 = e G = e = L = s T T e TEF  mupEmes IR,
g - = - - - W [ o s
[ i ° = SO
L3 fias 2% Bl OEE (] o o it Wy TR A
- - - - KIE GHiE - - - W i (E W —n ]
E - - o - - - 1 0 o o ™
3 - - i i @ = WA (TP
i 6 (=] . il 123 i i LTS oy
L] = > = -] 0 = = (] [ ) - o L s L O]
- ] 5 K o = 8 (] i t 4 =y
iz T - u u [ = PSSR 1w, TG
- - - - - - - W i @ - =
. ] o (] Y WAy ] 5
MRS, Al )
ey | ueey | mwn | owen | aaen ey | iy | dggey [ iy R ] 1oy R Ay | gy | 100
Dy E ] L]
e T e I T T I T e o O e e O et o T T e L L
waapag
UEISI0IRE HdM™ npas el g WRSH 0 Eg k] pms qelang
WT-TTAL ey FIATAL e

{empppm up ey}

3l



B B [T - [ B - ST SERL = - E [ = Liik = G B (K3 TH e EL
T sin 53 - ALl . - s 75 . 0 R . e Ll . . wE 190H1 T I RS- R L
[ = 3 = T = = 141 153 = k] [ E T ] R ™o =y SIEA) E S
o = L - . - - E 2 A % e 0 b . THY CHESEA] 0 R -
o L) it e I R e
E: 3 - - - # -] = [ 0 i L] aman) TonELTY QFH-3E)
1 . [ ¢4 . (3] . . =t (0] L ST . FL i i | v =y
- . i . - - - 1T - . £ . - 0 ] £z . = s e
i z oL = Eid = = L] anil = e Lk 3 L n ] L] #irEl =y
. . i . v . - . G| - . i . - " [ @ RE = Boyp g ST pe -£pg
£ * a1 3 sary = = e fr| = i st * o [ i el Fr sy
= E =5 % SEL * = ElE ] £ 4 i * 51 1 ] "l & o 3 ()
0| i L H Bit'| = = wEl % : e woert | e = e " ] | i mry smapnag Jugpaody;
- - (] . I - - Lare (] - H . ST 1 i BIET FIl =y P s |
iy o
Ay, WY 1)
% = = TRET = LFI 95T * R SEFT = = i O % i L * EITH SR koo
= LT e | = [ T = P EL BT = T K WL = [THIH HEHT | = T R ] WISIH-L L
- oLl 3 T oh B LTS S T - L [ = [CTH e TR - FivEr NIRRT [0 TIFFET (] =y
. ) whl | - & fIT J s i e [ & il oy YIRASHIRIY QUG
- - - - - - - - - i i @ - o
- - i [ @ ™ R OV
W | w'r ) orel oerw - il FEFLL - 'y - o = per 1l S0 L e ]
wre - L - oIET B . e - - it i 4] mEl Y ARG I NP
1w | HiFLY = CYEL T T VTS = (e R = welnl Lo = #hengl LU I B i =
= * oo #: : ar = Lo el £ B = + = [ B feab] b | savurg kT
HrFE - [ i " L] et}
- - . - - - - - N ] L = oy Mg AT
1 : i A 8L F = = I € %t ) 5 Rl u u u W bt} wmnduho pr
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 0 u (] - T shnmEy ) e
WL
e [ e [ wen [ owen | wen ey [y | ey [ gy ey E) ) Dy | ey | 00
“pay Sty £ aSUEH ] BOPNN
ws | wesg | s | oansg | oasa | g | e [wssies | cse | qsen aapag s wesg | s o wosapy |wwipa | g h.c.”n-uu o L
[EELEIET] ELE] iR e ELE] LI el
NTTOOT =y FITAD dmy

TarE sy v

32




—

WEaIiL_ WCITL_ SLRis SEIT] DOUEIL  FiPGiE Q0P Linl  Laooanil [ NS BEF T IPRFTF  WOCHAZL _ BLlCha FE 1y WLy |
- 2 S| T ) ThrmIL o TR T BN B ]
G L T ¥ v T TR CLLE I e e T ALLONEAN AT v
- - 5L 1] - [ W - [ - i) e b
WO | mse | ROCWL WEELE - WIS [ SOTECT HRLE - [ TreRLr Lo [ e TR S
= = = = = = TRTIE - =. 3 PiLRLE =i
Ity . (13 e | IR PR - /0 [
[Loat] oY Hi'l (L - 'l | wiini'y Pl =y
- - (13 i3 - Hrl L ] = SIRE I
- i
sl IE i ar'ns 1ZFTE LEN'S L] FEIE W
- e [xd = = el (i} 5l on uiE Y L0
0
- - - i W . =y
= = - o ] esno]
]
- HI: - . ] u [} = i
- - - - 0 . =Y ) P A o
]
- - - K + * = H ] Ll = =y
- . - - - - i 4 T Al e g -
spaanindy |REE R
= = = [FE 5 [l [ i = L] TR W WS T sIag pun
= [0 SIETAI | 9r1HE = TECRFL HLCTIE | B THCLE T LT FLELIT UFEEE | srE Al il =S IR D0 -0 |
T = = = : W T [ & [ 0 T =y Py} st e
- - - - [ - [ - i 0 HET T wmusy g gy ueERE-L )
L il ' 'L wl's e ] [ blEE L WY e
= = L ¥ b i (] o = | eI Y
e ik [T ur =) b sy wlE ik L] =y L]
- el - iz + g = e @ i w T ]
ikl 1l e Ty i s oo 'L ] Ik = Janar] Sg oy
- - - % (3 - i | - Ty M A U p |
Vvl = L se'ie o Ly [T Lok " s Elee] =y i i
L] e L R i 1 R 13T | iy wenbepg Canin) (g
A LLCTT Lk WO | B il |Lsavisl L TR T 1351 = E ]
- e - - FiEE ¥ - - WElE - TRE. ey b Snposos-Ti
[ seew | DECSL IIvesr | MIFE [ HIEE cednt [ Ea S BCE TV SR T IR
- ik . il iE i . iy L . =y Ay pom SrumA-ak- )
ERAIS MY SRR %)
ey | 2w | awn | owen | saen Ty Aoy | A0 iy dpawny [ ean
FRusn B Il "
w0 g £ RCCTR] B “Ani| wopmangg [ taoay A0 EAPa g g ungmanpg | aoug W) LB WO
Imaapag
WERRTE] ErE] puls qEfn Kl NP QT
LT-Toaz A vo-coz e,

33




= = = = = = = = = = = = = - = = wn
= = = = 8 = = = = = = = = = s
ARG T
» - s < . = = = 3 iy
= 2 - = 5 z = 3 = - = Ul U 300 <570
- - - - = - - - - - - g
* - > - - - - - - + o bt bl bt LAUS e ]
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - gy
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 0 SR AN 170
ADINALAG-T0
CRE T T = BEHLE = urn L5r 3 g = s [ g
2 3 WL TELTHl WETILV AL = = - I [ B B ] TR | e A998 Miqng poass 1Y 0
= = = = = = = = - = T = = ang PO A5G 0
Bl EHARS MM R O
W SIARS 0] (I
- - - - - - - - - - s o s -1
. . i S TR TR
- = - D - = = fER'FT ] (sl ARy |G
- - - - - - sy
- - - - - - - - - - ) W) 9 -4 |
= = - - = = = - = = = = - = i)
e | pie 9aT | 191t 5l I SLOE ] SR ER 510
= > ETad - - - et SN AP dmy
- L1239 13 F - [T 13 - [0 BRI sl sy
. . . . - ung
- - - - - - - - - bl UNRIREUEL IR0 A0
- = - . . - - wny
- - - - - - - - o] eV ety uiang 210
B e T T
. - LT wintn L1ty 106 TEERT . 4 SR serITl = eI SOLEITST -y o [FrzEE
= nig's Lok = o * = = LEns i * L : & & = ahign e § AvaEe -l
agjeasg Higed (RAUET-ig
AUNLHINFIXS TV L YD
Y T | By | A | AR | e | Gy | ey BT I I L T () TRy | Ay | Gy | Amaeaiy ELE]
| sk | wsia | el | usa | v e L e I AR I I O S I L U e T b
AR MaM s [LICTE Inaagag G ETE] s e Ay JEMANE WOEIER ]
ET-ITRT JB2N PTETOT ABDL
e
FUAE IUNE (1 PAPU] JE2 R 33 Jg
34140, Bepaung Jouy < Amypuzdyy o LG
[EMEETR N i |
gy jEnle 30 T ces sy MVLSTH Y A0 D180 438 NIsE

34



e | 1w [ 1 AV T - wien el WL 4TI i wirer | wan )
- ' ozl = (e = = sl & i Al = z T ey MHBLY SI0G 31k 1Y LOL
i 2 = = E s = - = gy
- - B STy Awees] RER
- - - - )
29 SAUSTPU| S LD
- - - - - - - - - - - sy
- - . * sl - - - - - - - et s AT YY)
= - = 5 < - = N > 2 gy
nEELE | g SOEET o ' s el - wswr 3l Eey Fi k] | fIrE cazen G e LI
- - = . = = = = - - )
i il = - st - g - - L - - 't (R T e
- - - - - - - - - - ity
[IEs4 = E] 0 - - “ 1 - FiFE LAFS = 5 = & o't wl ARy s B
= 7] s . Z = N . vy LTTER I ST
SRTHE |0 FRIT TEL = T - - WETE i s1one L = E OEIT il B o IRy ThO
= * wiay Iz Wz & £ el TIHTe &L BER'ITI . €y IRV K] [RAML
FEETI - vl i - [} [k [ 1] - T ] D) NN BRI
SRRV IS T
[ T BIRE LT ] WEE el ey Oages
- . . - . . M PR AR NP NG e
= < = - = = uny
£ 1wt ik S Wl S N 0 U - ag
wny
] K1AgRE 3 IR0 WA TV S0
- - - - - - sy
0 O P UL
- - - - - - - o
v UEANR A1 EED
= & = < 2 P = - - sy
it ) 24104 TED
= < = < E = = E i iy
i il 1 5 ¥ THIE [£] L1 3 ) SRy mie] -| £
pRiE a5 S N T
Ty ] R ] AT WAy AT Appanmny Ay o R ] 1A} Rilh ] e ] AR ATy Aapmyany Amauginy Tau it 313 Bonm
mE hnag i dadd L] R | NI Lol | e | “men Wi e s | WM g =R unsRFg R | hery 3 ™
[ETE EEE] [T Qg L [EE N Fuls ullig g
TR | ALY | PABTR | AOT) | Rmesginy | Ansgany L] N ATy | IADT) | GAD | WAl | TAGTE | AT | Gy | smaeiey ATy "
g | e | owsa | sy umrEr | esmenpy | casag Han A | g | s | cknag | s | eosd wen | ommeps | cuag ey
MM g qefang Teaapay WERIgIe[Eg NdM iy qeling raapay EAREA wapiIEn |
TT-ITOT 4PN FI-LIOT 4ma g

35



= HTel |t [ Tl * # = = 1L [ E LT = =1 * = TiT ]
- : ~ = 5 - 8 5 O iy Sy
iy 7 BEsneH-ge e
5 . % - - - L gy sSusury dgurmn y §
- - - - - - - - - U Bty 0 MR- 000
1y
x o % % e " 3 e 2 % - AT AR AT a0
- - - - - - - - B - - - oy s
- - - - - - - - - - - - ) L ]
= = - = . E = - = - - - - - oy
- 13 - 2AT) . . . - - " - . 'y . . T sl dpddng e 00
- - . - - - umg
FE | 0F EWIT [P FFIL Ir L= [ w0 wwmdnpAag) RNy
- - - - - - - - - gy
st 13 ar ] nndnfaag] Sasnag: | 50
sapuaAny
Apunmny 5§ Susng-u)n
[ETT S E'G 1l ELEL e [ ! g
= = = n = = = = = s e n = o AU S e |
= = E = = = )y
< = - Sl SO
- - - . - . UMD USR] WAL
(] 2 BT E: il 10 WY £
: E = = & = 2 e
- ) I A (060
5 x = % = S
& w * E - o s ey uennmilog-gon
. . - " " g
IT¥L1 | OE BIEE * k2 Ll SEEF & 2 mamainrgy sy AP D0
)
: = g Y ) SR I AL R
LR R TR T ]
I I I T T T I T I R L T BT T T ] TWOLY | IMER | Ty | CRAery | CIASE) | CIABE) | Glmimy | aegiey EEE]
wg | ey | aeag g Wssq e e mepmnpy unag AR W ] gl | tanag | mss g ueH ungEangy | hety
[CETETTT EFE] [Toy el ripad [CTErT] N [T el raapag - Rl
£T-T707 492% PT-ETOT AT

FST ST 7

36



s uny 4] fg g
¥ 3 e H # = + * 5015 = k- ) b i o
- - - - - - - - - - - - ey g U
FEI'F wER' [0 = = irEe g ' T ] samiyy Wi AR - 0
S ’ 3 3 i = sy AR pUR
morr | im et - # = Ul = rel = = = L4 SHTEJY M AROs- T
- - - . N S WD b
bis ® s ] = 1 ] L J 20 Ay pur Qg 5
SN ALIG P EAHLY USRI -H)
VECE T TEoE = () [ [ [ B
- - - - B - = - - B iy ity e
AFNEN;) ‘USSITUD N R AL
= < < - - = - - iy SO 0 ORI
#i'l - = - I£Fr [ - x ] b ) Y- G0
x . . < - 2 = ey it pue
] Amyn; WS (I RTRD
- - - - - - - - - - - - - iy
[ = = W . 5 - e u . b1 g8 . - wd ST SRR s
- . . . - . )
1 - = ul [ 3 = s S AR
- - - " - - - " . oy
e . 0l 2 ks . [ & il SR RN TRO
- - - - - - - - - - - - oy sanlug Ty
ol ¥IHE Fy: . . . el " STy . E . . sl PR TR | B
wufiyy e
ATRIERY UHIRA -
TEL T4 TIPE T - = [ T T [ = e
= = E: ¥ - - - - g RIEA-L0 AL
. = = - B amy
= i [t T TR [FEN Ll UDIRIEUTIRY YHENE-UL0
- - - - ny
- * = = * S ) WH OWHEL0
- - - - gy
FRFL 005 1uTL 5 o SN R YL
- - - - - - - - - - ey
5T HEWE i ] T li=4 10 =S [T
- - - iy
T - - = . = . = id = il e e e ]
n) ssrdinta pur
= - - - # = - - 4 = - * oy il 1 paLg TR L0
AL
T T B T B T T T £ T T I N T BT T T EE)
‘s ‘g msag | ey (e wamnpg “neg ey asg | cwngl | wsag iy (2T unjieaapd ‘g “egy
SN [T qElung Trdnped NN [T qulung mlapad Jusma[g wepRung
ETIIOT IFAR FTETOT BTN

37



O LT3 I L i = TS I | I L TS - . = [oGerT [ TECTRTE | U ¥ Mg e pums
| = | iesiee [oesl [acFsee | - i |1 E | ES 1 | stFEal | 15§ |sseet | - | = | A | RN
| = | iR [0FT | eidREl | - i | - | EECTE 1 - | siFinl | 1s8 IE = | T | et
- |== |- | i | - == | = | T E T | - 1 [&om | - = = | BeFEes | BOraeR | iy MO TV IR FIY L
EETE T [ [ () [ T il
0 . . - - R PR LR T LA
. . ~ uny
] €T Fes L'l TrEEI w st ] SIC) R |
- - - - - - un
182 - s i 14 L&IE B ) BORASTUNUEY -0 ]
e
@1l g 0|
WO [0S
[ ] TR il [ ] WEEL T3] G
O g - . o - - O g AR s
SANEPY BOREING-gI AL
iy PRI aEmIsE i
4] DIAIE F SN WHIETET L0
- - uny
L [ ) L)
- - - iy wEsapg of
il 113 i} Seourg K g G
23] i) ETTO] A0y AT Aa07) ==y ALy oD . EIT] TIADEY ELTH] I EEL5) I iy ARy L0y B
awg | cansg | wsg | aeag wag | weag nmEap | esmeanpy “amag ) awje | eg | s | s | cusa | wug i unpizapd | cuoag MnEN
| s ErE] pS el g [COlETT MdN S qufiing Ay JEIMA ua
LI-IT0T IR FLEI0T Imag

ST i T

38



iaiEsrnn = o [TES TR ] 5 ne anl i (LT (] WEFaE & e L e = e irsi B W [ 3 IR S 1

e e e e wwrs [mwoe | owus | wses [roveese || erece | - wrner [oews e | - wriws  |smrum | mrie | siere | oioss el
Farmens
SIELLTE - Earayars | GO0 | BRI - SHTICLS WEHIT nHsEs 1IRST ETPILTE LEIws9e - S FeLE BlEe | - LRy ORLUETT EPERLL TIIIET HTX 1895 MEE‘__.--!-H
T - it |emwr [ owrn - seT  [omy sen |msu | mew WTER - ST e - mTLt st mem [sww a1 e rspuat
THRIT » ceng e HrEEl & OS5I s L4 (AR EXTPIL ENHIE L ¥ T (Ead s 1 sE 1 T ApEtrrl fita L) sl rasdy
swiser | - - - - - - - Ldtied ] - . - - - - - PRl gy Rarary peey
SINAWAY
mwwsrie | - (wewevee |weste | eem | - seraers wwnr | onws | wemws [ wewese || womons | - meweey [oews |wewer | - DR | TOET | BSEOIE | DERIPT | TIORTSS Wi
ewranoy
HISLIHLF * srae | EIFRr | BLEESO | L] EIrsl's TioonT Lo FCHST M RETE RLTG5E9Y o, GTRIREE RETIE e ) * ERILTY SLLET THE ML VET LT LTORITE g S i P |
osurest - T3 T T T . weir [l ST Ex0'sy e - srll [ews | e - GETF WSt e | aseR wEse v g
D LEE] - LHVED LS [Lraild] - 9] 0nl I {20 ELE TN LI - L1597 wr Teewin - i Tapare w1 S Peion o) BELTER sl rady
WTEE| - - - - - . - - - e awmt - - - - - - - - - ] g B ey
SLITEYEN
wasy | oy | ey [ el I I fr—— . e : Sk . amg | wen | dpeey | Gy | aen
vaon | v | e | oama MU e (TR gy | aeengg (PO e oy | e [P g [T g “wii] T e Gniy
[ T iy
gy N A e, ey NN Aping e,
EL-Trug Jwey e ws bRl
— T

FINT WY 4 PAEY A I ang
EXARALVAS LN 0180

[ ] NVISIHYA A0 DV YIS

39




( woppu uy sy )

FO O ANPAIYIS

SOT'SIT H6URT USL'SIL OFL'SE  DLOTST LEO'DE opsall S0F6F [E5]
DIE'L = 0ZEL = = S PSLl = Tr'E uianng - s10i0)
it a k- . a - - - - - saind-puy) Ag sy
LI9'R% Lz oI LOE'TT ELEC £09°L01 = Orr'Le 0L0'LE £51'e spunary justndopassg] -uon
RIEG0 TLYRT 9TLLY £EL'C1 LEYa] ERRTLI LEOO L8 [ 65101 SilE) juatdojaaag]
SJURASY JAJSUR ],
e LN
D9L0IST 66T OFF 9ORIRE  FLESY6  TT0ETIE 960'RI6'S  ESRILS BLT'TO0T  FOR'S9STT  G91LILT SIMIAOA] 01 HogesuduIo) pue IauWuREsY (e
ROF1EF 1L9°8E OTI'ERl  FHTEY RREOF1 EREHCO TFT1e GRTENT ERT6FT 69CFRL
[sozs0z BHIHT GeLCl1 | Opl'SE | DLOTSE EFS'SIT LED'OF aFSall SOt 6t Feetal (Ap0upo0g 238 a5E ) SIEELL) JaJSUEL],
LES'OE - T99'8( - SLE'LI L95°EE - HEE'6] - 8L9°E] Aurt-pany | gEnoay | (q
00681 TLE'e BOLRE | FRSLE | EFFEOL ELT'66E S0T'IT FERED BLE'6G] EEPIL TUALTLAAGL) [FIAPR] Tnay | (w
mNUﬂ!h—U.{ —u_hw mﬂm..-‘—
THTGLOY 8T 10 OFL'869  D6T'T06  £E9OL0T £IL6ST'S 119118 I86°BE] TTE91ET M09 TLET SPIEME N YANOI SIAPSUELY,
19F°€T1 [Fardl 9zt oF 1£E°68 £8t°11 [T 9T 6T 00T 6F 67S'L6 29611 saneAny puw saEmyamg wadopaag
BLR'R — cIt'l IEL's #5L L9 - Gl 001 LOT SEC) [RIMEN U0 3513XT [R1apa ]
£BL'LGI 97681 HBR'TE 0sE°TE | BIFED] LOETIE I£ET'9T £F105 109°5L TEE 651 AKX [RIAP
QE0'RGE"T EEFLSI IEP'LET | SPPECE | LTL6PL 120°9FL'T BEI'RLL 10F'LLT 095§ 0T6'LLE ¥e| sapeg)
FECOrS S1H'E8 SEWS | SIEPEL | IS1T0LT B61'ST9 [F) ECH'LO COURET O6l'ElE L e
[1] £ Tl 68 - £06°1 DEF's [543 SI1°T - GLTF SISy AQEAADTY U0 X aneA fEde)
95 = Z Y 5 £IT'T = FHl 620°C = Suadod,] aqeaacuiu] ue Xe ] anes jendeD)
EEETOLL 091’951 FEU'BHT | £HO'L0E | LoY'GES FORPLET TTEEIL LEL'IRE CO0'TLE OLLe0T’t O] Tn S9XR T
LU umpstaojeg | MdM yputs qefung e ], uEpsiao ey Md¥ jpuls qelung Syunoaay jo peay
£T-TTOT 42X FT-ET0T A¥A

FZ0T “0€ ANNT UVIA THL 404 STONIAOH OL NOLLVSNAJINOD ANV SINFWNDISSY 40 LNN0DJIV

NVISIMVA 40 D1'TdN4d T DTN VIS

40



ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

SUMMARY OF FEDERAL FISCAL OPERATIONS
Far the vear ended June 30, 2024

Schedule no. 05

Federal Government

TOTAL REVENUES

Federal Board of Revenues (FER}
Other Taxes
Total - Tax Revenues

B- NON-TAX REVENUES
Gross Revenues

Less: Provincial Share
Net Revenues

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
A- CURREN N I

u. Interest
b Deefence Affairs and Services
c. Pension
d. Running of Civil Government
e, Subsidics
f. Grants { Provincial & (thers)

B DEVELOPMENT AND NET LENDING
a. PSDP
b, Other Developtnent
. Net lending (Provincial & Othersy

Total of Expenditure

Add: Staustical Discrepency
BUDGET DEFICIT

Add: Provincial Surplus
OVERALL FISCAL DEFICIT

AS PERCENTAGE OF GDP

Gross Domestic Praduct (GDP)
SOURCE OF FINANCING

A EXTERNAL (met)

B. DOMESTIC (net)
BANK
NON-BANK
PRIVATIZATION PROCEEDS

Total Finaneing

41

Year 2023-24 Year 2023-23
Rs. in Million Rs. in Million
9.3||.w?[ ‘ 7,169,140
9.311,007 7,169,140
3,050,455 1,710,720
12,361,462 8,879,870
5.263.627 4,223,474
7097835 4,656,396
8,159,826 5,695,916
1,858,805 1,585,502
807.841 666,323
TR4.007 634,030
1,067,360 1,080,262
1,395,283 1,069,993
14,073,122 10,732,028
732,181 743,026
2958.671 147,330
1,030,852 §90,356
15,103,974 11,622,384
(280,997} (289,958)
(7.725.142) (6,676,030
518.234 154,585
(7.206.908) (6.521,445)
—6.8% 1.7%
106,045,000 84,658,000
310,713 (679,848)
6,886,195 7,201,293
7,197,658 3,528,500
(312.801) 3,672,703
1,338 2
7,206,908 6,521,445
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Profit and Loss Account of Pakistan Railways
for the year ending 30th June, 2024

(Rs in Million)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Gross Earnings 88,792.5 63,717.9
Operating Expenses
Ordinary Working Expenses £8,379.9 72,178.4
Other Expenditures 50,506.7 39.565.7
Improvement & Welfare Expenditure 163.7 170.7
Appropriation to Depreciation Reserves Fund -
Total Working Expenses 139,050.4 111,914.8
Operating Surplus/ (Loss) (50,257.9) (48,196.9)
Interest on Debt 1,125.4 -
Profit/ (Loss) (51.383.2) (48,196.9)
Miscellaneous Receipts 8.5 1.6
Net Profit/ (Loss) (51,374.7) (48,195.3)
Appropriation of Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Net Profit/ (Loss) (51.374.7) (48,195.3)
Transfer from Reserve Fund 51,374.7 48,1953

The operational loss occurred during the financial year 2023-24 is met from Federal Government
grant-in-aid amounting to Rs 57,000 million ( FY 2022-23: Rs 47,500 million) and opening Railway

Reserve Funds.

-SD-

-SD-

( Chief Executive Officer/
Senior General Manager )

Pakistan Railways,

Lahore

( F.A. & Chief
Accounts Officer )

Pakistan Railways

Lahore



Accounts of Pakistan Post Office

Balance Sheet of Pakistan Post Office Department
as on 30,06,2024
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Pakistan Post Office Department
Government Accounts for the year ended 30" June, 2024

2023-24 222-23
{Rupees in Million) (Rupees in Million)
t;::;l: Head of Account! Detail Debit Credit Drehit Credit
Opening Balance 207.600.838 216,270.515
AOTE Interest - Domestic - "
ADT4  Interest! Profit on National Saving Scheme 116,055 264.096
Coe o . . . . - (17,651,210}
A* Working l;?;pun ses made without usmg of lesury{ 5
Account of PPOD {Made theough National Pre-Audit’ AGPR)
A*  Paymentsiexpenditure hitting the PPOD Cash Account 32.000
Gld  Other Remitiances 85,449,194 2,802,102
A124  Capital Outlay on Pakistan Post Office - -
Bl  Taxes on Income = =
B027  Stamps Duty 34699 2804
C0l6  Interest on Loans and Advances o Government Servanis - 085
C022  General Administrative Receipts - Fiscal Administration - 4115
co3s ll::::1:1r;;c;;n:rwcu Receipts-Others (CO3581 1o CO3590) 9931410
C035  Special Communication Organization - -
C037  Monetization of Motor Vehicle - -
CO38E  Special Communication Organization & other Receipts 13.731 38.634
E013  Recovery of Investments Federal / Provincial (Non Financial) - -
Net Loss = 11,591.177
Government of Pakistan Accounis 112,632.010 207,212.995
Ex-Government of East Pakistan 3R7.843 I87 R43
Closing Balance T13,019.85% 27600838
Total 207.748.893 | 207,748.893 210474578 | 210474578
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Controller General of Accounts
CGA Complex
Sector G-5/2, Islamabad,Tel: (051) 9201322-25




